

Victor Primary School

VPS Building Council Minutes

December 14, 2018

VPS Room 101

7:45 a.m.

Facilitator: Jen Check

Notetaker: Jen Check, Leah Kedley

Members: Merry Braithwaite, Matt Mulvaney, Mike Musselman, Sarah O'Hare, Stephanie O'Shell, Gina Peterson, Hilary Ross, ~~Chris Space~~, Leslie Summerson

Guests: Leah Kedley

Minutes

#	Topic/Subject			
Opening				
1	Welcome	Facilitator	1 min	The meeting scheduled for November 16th was cancelled due to the weather and snow day.
2	Approve minutes	Facilitator	3 min	Members approved minutes from the meeting on October 24, 2018.
3	Review agenda	Facilitator	1 min	
4	Introductions	Facilitator	5 min	
Guest Presentation			0 min	None
5				
Old Business				
6	Council Goal Work - VPS and the Arts			<p>Our Charge: VPS and the Arts: To increase opportunities for children to engage in enrichment experiences and connect to our local community, VPS Building Council will research the possibility of incorporating the arts into an experience for all children to increase their understanding of the arts in a fun and engaging way.</p> <p>Members explored options for bringing new enrichment opportunities to VPS. Updates include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PTSA hosted a music experience for children during one of the recent half-days. It was reported that this event went well. • At this time, bringing music ensembles from other buildings to play in the VPS hallways at arrival/dismissal is not possible due to scheduling constraints. • The process for adding a club was shared.
New Business				
7	VPS Building Budget Creation for 2019-2020			Members reviewed the budget for the current school year and made recommendations for the VPS building budget for the following school year based on anticipated student

				enrollment numbers and feedback received regarding needs within the building.
Closing			5 min	
8	Review assigned tasks	Minute Taker	1 min	
9	Set agenda and roles for next mtg.	Facilitator	2 min	Review Minutes Council Goal Work - VPS and The Arts
10	Parking Lot Attendant	Facilitator	2 min	
11	Roundtable	All	4 min	None

Next Meeting Dates:

Friday, January 11, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, January 25, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, February 8, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, March 22, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, April 26, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, May 17, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, May 31, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101

Friday, June 21, 2019: 7:45 - 9:00 a.m. in Room 101